STATE OF CONNECTICUT Sﬁ?{iﬁzi

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FOR THE STATE COLLEGES

P, O. Box 2008 NEW BRITAIN, CONNECTICUT 06050
TEL. NEW BRITAIN: 203.229.1607 TEL. HARTFORD: 203.566.7373
RESOLUTION
concerning

WALVER OF TUITION FOR FULL~TIME STUDENTS WITH DEMONSTRATED

FINANCIAL NEED

WHEREAS, The General Assembly, through Public Act No. 75-484, has
amended Section 10-116 of the General Statutes by adding
Subsection (c), which states that the Board of Trustees
"may waive or remit the tuition at any of the state
colleges for any person who has been accepted for ad-
mission to such institution and who demonstrates
substantial financial need, provided the tuition of
not more than one per cent of the total number of
full-time students enrolled in the state colleges in
any semester shall be so waived or remitted."; and

WHEREAS, The Trustees desire to supply all possible financial
assistance to qualified students; and

WHEREAS, The inability of the student, if independent, or of
the student's parents, if dependent, to contribute
more than fifty percent of the cost of education at
the institution at which the student is emrolled or
accepted for enrollment is generally accepted as
evidence of substantial financial need; and

WHEREAS, The Student's Financial Statement and the Parents!
Confidential Statement, obtained through the College
Scholarship Service, are used throughout higher
education in determining the student's and the
parents! financial status; therefore, be it




RESOLVED,

RESOLVED,

That each college may waive or remit one hundred fifty
dollars ($150.00) of tuition each semester for any
person who has been enrolled full-time or accepted for
full-time enrollment and who demonstrates substantial
financial need, provided the tuition of not more than
one percent of the total number of full-time General
Fund students in each college shall be waived or
remitted, such total number to be the official full-
time General Fund enrollment as reported in October
for the first semester and in February for the second
semester; and be it

That substantial financial need shall exist if neither
the student, if independent, nor the student's parents,
if the student is a dependent, can contribute more than
fifty percent of the cost of education at the State
College at which the student is enrolled or accepted
for enrollment, such determination to be based on
information supplied in the aforesaid College Scholar-
ship Service statements.
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STATE OF CONNECTICUT
FASTERN CONNECTICUT STATE COLLEGE
WILLIMANTIC, CONNECTICUT ° 06226 \w 5
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Dr. James Frost, Executive Secretary ' o ,~§»\§ ¢ & areg &rv ;
Board of Trustees for the State Colleges T Y  ¢~;t; V-2 or
P.0. Box 2008 S ‘ e bs

New Britain, Connecticut 06050

-~ Subject: SCR#75-34 and Public Act 75-484
‘ Waiver of Tuition for Fu]l t:me Students wuth Demonstrated
Financial Need 5 : : : 5

Dear Dr. Frost

With regard to the above- f:nancna1 aid program, I note that SCR#75 34 and
Public Act 75-484 do not limit waivers to Connecticut residents only. '~
Since the financial burden of the various state colleges may be increased
if significant numbers of out-of-state residents are selected for waivers,

| respectfully suggest that guidelines be deve]oped by the Board to rnsure v
consistency in admlnnsterxng thns program. -

Two possible aiternatives mnght be to:
1. limit awards to in-state residents only, or
:*”\ \:7 2. limit awards~to $]50. per semester regard!ess of résidency Status 

@’X | am not sure if the Board of Trustees can. lmplement e:ther suggestion wuth- A
out a change in ieg;slat:on.  However, | believe that the development of a :
‘consistent policy should be considered to allow fiscal officers:the oppor-
tunity to adequately build this program into-future budgets.;~lf Jeft to- -
the individual discretion of institutional f;nancna] axd offlcers, F:scal e
prOJectlons would be-difficult to establlshf ' ~ : -

VS;ncereiy,~

Michael Pernal
Financial Aid Officer
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Dr. James Frost, Executive Secretary
Board of Trustees for the State Colleges
P.0, Box 2008

New Britain, Connecticut 06050

Subject: SCR#75-34% and Public Act 75-L8k
Waiver of Tuition for Full-time Students with Demonstrated
Financial Need .

Dear Dr. Frostey-

With regard to the above financial aid program, | note that SCR#75-34 and
Public Act 75-48L do not limit waivers to Connecticut residents only.
Since the financial burden of the various state colleges may be increased
if significant numbers of out-of-state residents are selected for waivers,
1 rcspectfully suggest that gquidelines be developed by the Board to :nsure
cons:stency in admlnisterlng this program.

Two possnble alternatives might . be tO:'
._ 1. limit awards to in-state residents only, or
2. . timit award$~to $150. per semester regardless of residency status

I am not sure if the Board of Trustees can implement either suggestion with-
out a change in legislation. However, | believe that the development of a
consistent policy should be considered to allow fiscal officers the oppor-
tunity to adequately build this program into future budgets. 1if left to

the individual discretion of institutional flnanc:al a;d officers, f;scal
pro;ectxons would be dlfflcult to- establ;sh

TSincerely, =

Michael Pernal
Financial Aid Officer

MP:ep -

cc: Dr. Heide
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STATE OF CONNECTICUT
EASTERN CONNECTICUT STATE COLLEGE
WILLIMANTIC, CONNECTICUT 06226

TELEPHONE August 7, 1975

423-4581
AREA CODE 203

Dr. James Frost, Executive Secretary
Board of Trustees for the State Colleges
P.0. Box 2008

New Britain, Connecticut 06050

Subject: SCR#75-34 and Public Act 75-484
Waiver of Tuition for Full=time Students with Demonstrated
Financial Need :

Dear Dr. Frost:

With regard to the above financial aid program, | note that SCR#75-34 and
Public Act 75-48L do not limit waivers to Connecticut residents only.
Since the financial burden of the various state colleges may be increased
if significant numbers of out-of-state residents are selected for waivers,
I respectfully suggest that guidelines be developed by the Board to insure
consistency in administering this program.

Two possible alternatives might be to:
' 1. limit awards to in-state residents only, or
2. limit awards to $150. per semester regardless of residency status

I am not sure if the Board of Trustees can implement either suggestion with-
out a change in legislation. However, | believe that the development of a
consistent policy should be considered to aliow fiscal officers the oppor-
tunity to adequately build this program into future budgets. |[f left to

the individual discretion of institutional financial aid officers, fiscal
projections would be difficult to establish.

Sincerely,

ichoc Jir V

Michael Pernal
Financial Aid Officer
MP:ep

cc: Dr. Heide






